
From:
To:
Subject: RE: Hours/days worked - BetIndex
Date: 25 May 2021 08:06:00

Thanks mate

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:52 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Hours/days worked - BetIndex

Cheers, ive given  a rough guess of 30 days for  and .

Kind regards

 Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria
Square Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 8:14 AM
To:

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Hours/days worked - BetIndex

Hi 

I'd say all the work that you've done so far to ensure its captured.

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 8:17 PM
To:

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Hours/days worked - BetIndex

Hi 

Just for clarity, is this total time spent since the report was received last year or the recent tranche of work since
the suspension?



Kind regards

 Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria
Square Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 4:32 PM
To:

Cc: 
Subject: Hours/days worked - BetIndex

Hi both

 is pulling together for figures for DCMS - a section of which is the amount of Hours/days worked on
BetIndex.

Could you both provide me with some figures please -  wants the info COB Monday.

Thanks




